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File #:  Version: 111-0467 Name: Amendment No. 1 - Memorandum of Understanding
- Healthy Families - Supplemental Educational
Services  Program

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:3/14/2011 Finance and Human Resources Committee

On agenda: Final action: 3/23/2011

Enactment date: 3/23/2011 11-0495Enactment #:

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between District and Healthy Families, Sacramento, CA, for the latter to provide eligible
students on the waitlist at eligible Program Improvement sites tutoring services through
Supplementary Education Services Program, including but not limited to tutoring in Mathematics
and/or Language Arts; Individual Learning Plans for each student; progress reports to parents and
school sites for the period of October 13, 2010 through June 16, 2011, in an additional amount not to
exceed $38,689.00, increasing the MOU from a not to exceed amount of $35,925.00 to $74,614.00.
All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 11-0467 - AMENDMENT NO. 1 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - HEALTHY FAMILIES -
SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, 2. 11-0467 - AMENDMENT NO. 1 - MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING - HEALTHY FAMILIES - SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
PROGRAM

Contact: Niambi.Clay@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education3/23/2011 1 Pass

Recommended FavorablyFinance and Human Resources
Committee

3/14/2011 1 Pass

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
District and Healthy Families, Sacramento, CA, for the latter to provide eligible students on the waitlist at eligible
Program Improvement sites tutoring services through Supplementary Education Services Program, including but not
limited to tutoring in Mathematics and/or Language Arts; Individual Learning Plans for each student; progress
reports to parents and school sites for the period of October 13, 2010 through June 16, 2011, in an additional amount
not to exceed $38,689.00, increasing the MOU from a not to exceed amount of $35,925.00 to $74,614.00.  All other
terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.
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